
1

Briggs, Mark

From: DuckSu Kim <ducksu05.kim@samsung.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:42 PM
To: Briggs, Mark; 권기중; Kuo, Mike; Kim, KyungYong; Chu, Tina
Cc: 장왈운; 장우태; 안정호; 전자메일; Shih, Sunny; 백승걸
Subject: Re: Status of P2 EU project.  FCC response received - action items required 

(AN11T0773)
Attachments: P2_07. TUNE-UP_111116.pdf; GT-P6200_UM_EU_Honeycomb_Eng_D08_111116_142_

2phase.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Mark, 

  

Please find attached responses and revised files. 

 

Q) If not in attachments already, please revise where appropriate to explain how device operations and SAR 

compliance with power reduction is ensured concerning the following conditions mentioned in the user manual: 

"Turn on proximity sensor: Set to turn on the proximity sensor during a call."  

- i.e. this seems to indicate that user can de-activate IR sensor therefore cancel power reduction (for held-to-

ear phone mode etc) ... ? 

 

A) The end user can not  enable or disable of the proximity sensor, the is always enabled to trigger power 

reduction. This option decides only LCD on-off accoring the sensor triggering to prevent untintended LCD touch and 

does not affect the power reduction mechanism.  

 

Best regards, 

Ducksu Kim. 

 

  

    


